175221
Franklin, Bmlon

For Our Cammunity <forourcommunitydallas@gmail.com>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 3:37 PM

To: City Secretary; Rios, Rosa (SEC); Franklin, Brylon

Subject: Campaign finance report for GPAC

Attachments: DAILYEPAC_00070874GPAC pdf; DAILYCPAC_00070874GPAC pdf

These reports were filed with the TEC.
Attached is the Daily Pre-Election Repon of Contributions and Expenditures report for For Our Community covering 5/2/17 - 5/3/17,

-

Please conlirm receipt by replying to this email.

Thank you.
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175221

POLITICAL COMMITTEE rorm DAILY-E PAC
DAILY PRE-ELECTION REPORT OF DIRECT EXPENDITURES
Filer ID  (Ethics Commission Filers) 2 Total pages filed: OFFICE USE ONLY
00070874 lof3 Date Received
ﬁg’t“‘éﬂ'"EE For Our Community ELECTRONICALLY FILED
05/03/2017
0
CAMPAIGN MS/MRS/MR FIRST MI =0 = (R
TREASURER Mr Tom o L LA
NAME : Date Hm@mf%\x Dauizgas:mamp-'r- ]
NICKNAME LAST SUFFIX .. = P
Karol Receipt # '-‘ }Q Adount E"'?"é
CAMPAIGN ADDRESS / PO BOX; APT I SUITE #, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE — [73 — —
T e
e ER P.0. Box 192121 DucPocesped _ =il
o~ 3‘) —— qn-f-.r
ADDRESS Dalelmnge-T -t = - N
Dalls, TX 75219 Wi A -
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www .ethics state.tx.us Version V1.0.1321

C3u002



175221

POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL SCHMEDULE F1

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 8(a)
Atvertising Expense Event Expense Loan Repayment/Reimbursement Solicitation/Fundraising Expense
Accounting/Banking Fees Office Overhead/Rental Expense Transportation Equipment & Related Expense
Consulting Expense Food/Beverage Expense Polting Expense Travel in District
Coninbutions! Donations Made By - GitVAwards/Memorials Expense Frinting Expense Travel Oul of Disticl

Candidate/OticeholderiPolitical Commitiee Legal Services Salares/Wages/Contract Labor OTHER (enter a calegory not listed above)

P
e The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this farm.

1 Total pages Schedule F1: |2 FILER NAME 3 FilerID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Sch; 1/2 Rpt: 213 For Our Community 00070874
4 Date 5 Payee name
05/02/2017 U.S. Postmaster
6 Amount ($) 7 Payee address, City; State; Zip Code

$1,450.06 401 Dallas Fort Worth Turnpike

Expenditure from

corporate funds Dallas, TX 75260
8 PUR;'ESE {a} Category (sce categories listed at the top of this schedule) (b} Description
Advenising Ex pense D Check if ravel outside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE D Check if Austin. TX, oficeholder living expense
Postage for mailer
9 Complete QONLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Office sought Office held
expenditure to benefit C/OH \wood, Matthew Dallas City Council District 14
Date Payee name
05/02/2017 US Postmaster
Amount ($) Payee address, City; State; Zip Code

$569.82 401 Dallas Fort Worth Turnpike

Expenditure from

corporate lunds Dallas, TX 75260
PUF:;?SE (a) Calegory (see catagories listed at the top of this scheutey | (B} Description
Advertising Expense [ Check  travel outside of Texas. Complete Schedule T.
EXPENDITURE D Check it Austin, TX, officehalder living expense
Pastage for mailer

Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Officeholder name Office sought Office held
expenditure to benefit C/OH wgisan, Erik Dallas City Council District 8 Dallas City Council District 8
Date Payee name
05/03/2017 US Postmaster
Amount ($) Payee address; City, State; Zip Cade

$555.96 401 Dallas Fort Worth Turnpike

Expenditure from

corparate funds Dallas, TX 75260
PUROPI?SE (2) Category (see categories hsted ot the top of this schedule) (b} Description
Advertising Expense [ check it srmvel cunside of Texas, Campiete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE D Check 1 Austi, TX, olficeholder kving expense
Postage for mailer
Complete ONLY. if direct Candidate/Officehalder name Office sought Office held
expenditure 1o benefit C/OH \ysison, Erik Dallas City Council District 8 Dallas City Council District 8
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1,0.1321

C35G03



175221

POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL

scHEDULE F1

Credit Card Payment

EXPENDITURE CATEGORIES FOR BOX 8(a)
Advertising Expense Event Expense Loan RepaymentReimbursement Solicitation/Fundraising Expense
Accounting/Banking Fees Office Overhead/Rental Expense Transportation Equipment & Related Expense
Consulting Expense Food/Beverage Expense Poltisg Expenise Travel in District
Contributions! Donations Mate By - GilttAwards/Memonials Expense Pnnting Expense Travel Out of District
Candidate/Officeholdes/Political Commitiee Legal Services Salaries/ages/Contracl Labor OTHER (enler a category nat fisted above)

The Instruction Guide explains how to completa this form.

1 Total pages Schedule F1:

Sch: 2/2 Rpt. 3/3

2 FILER NAME

For Our Community

3 Filer 1D (Ethic-s Commission Filers)
00070874

4

Date

05/0372017

5 pPayee name
US Postmaster

O

6 Amount (3}

$324.64

Expenditure from
corporate funds

7 Payee address; City; Siate, Zip Code

401 Dallas Fort Worth Turnpike

Dallas, TX 75260

expenditure to benefit C/OH Wood, Matthew

8 PUR(;'FOSE (3) Calegory (sce categories lisied at the top of ttus schedule {b) Description
Advenlsing Expense D Check if vavel oulside of Texas. Complete Schedule T
EXPENDITURE D Check it Austin, TX, ctficeholder hving expense
Postage for mailer
9 Complete ONLY if direct Candidate/Qfficeholder name Office sought Office held

Dallas City Council District 14

Forms provided Dy Texas EINiCs Commission

www.elhics.state.tx.us Version V1.0.1321

35604



17522

POLITICAL COMMITTEE rorM DAILY-C PAC
DAILY PRE-ELECTION REPORT OF CONTRIBUTIONS
Filer 1D (Ethics Commission Filers) 2 Tolal pages filed: OFFICE USE ONLY
00070874 lof2 Dale Received
COMMITTEE . ELECTRONICALLY FILED
NAME For Cur Community 2
05/03/2017 = vy
e e D
CAMPAIGN MS/MRS/MR FIRST Mi - ,,':'"-I - =11
TREASURER Mr Tom — fa—
NAME . Date Hand-de?i-!we'gfot DatePbstmarked.., .
NICKNAME LAST SUFFIX m L T
Karo! Recepiz -« = ZJ Amournit '-:-,_
—rnl| = [Ct
CAMPAIGN ADDRESS / PO BOX; APT | SUITE #,; CITY; STATE, ZIP CODE 2o w Y :;_7 —
TREASURER Dalg Processed "o s )
MAILING P.O, Box 192121 =0 e =
ADDRESS - 4 1] e
Date Imaged [¥%]
Dalls, TX 75219
Forms provided Dy Texas Ethics .ommission WWW.ethics. State. X, Us VIO 131

CGG005
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175221

MONETARY POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS
SCHEDULE Al
The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this for O ULt et o
e Instruction Guide explains ho plete this form. Sch: 1/1 Rpt: 2/2
2 FILER NAME 3 FilerID {Ethics Commission Filers)
For Our Community 00070874
4 Date 5 Full name of contributor E] out-of -state PAC (ID#: ] 7 Amount of Contribution ($)
05/02/2017 Crow, Harlan $25,000.00
6 Contributor address, City, State, Zip Code
3819 Maple Avenue
Dallas, TX 75219
8 Principal occupation / Job title (See Instzuctions) 9 Employer (See Instructions)
CEC Crow Holdings
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.0.132
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